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From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 2:23 PM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for October 18 - Special Homecoming Issue - Notice to 

Students and Guests

 

  
    

  

 

Notice to all Students and Guests 
In order to protect the safety and well-being of persons and 

property within the campus community, the University 

Administration (Student Affairs, University Police, and Dean 

of Students) reserves the right to authorize an interim 

suspension to include Homecoming weekend and all activities 

associated with Homecoming.   

 

You can be sent home immediately for the following 

reasons: 

     Weapons Possession or Use 

     Drinking (under the age of 21) 

     Assaults – Fighting or Sexual Assault 

     Drug Distribution or Drug Use 

 

You can return Monday, October 23 after 10 am or for a 8 am 

class.  Your hearing will occur on Tuesday, October 24. 
 
 

  

 
 
 

 

Studio Green Shuttle - Homecoming 2017 
Please see the attached schedule for Homecoming 2017. 

Contact: Dillon Beckford 

Shuttle Schedule  

 

October 18: Freestyle Funny Comedy Show 
The Freestyle Funny Comedy Show will be LIVE tonight in the ICC at  

7 pm! Tickets are $15 for on campus and $20 for off campus. Purchase 

your tickets today! 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Shuttle%20Services%20for%202017%20Homecoming%20Week.pdf
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Contact: Student Government Association 

Read More / Purchase Tickets 

 

Tickets: Homecoming Student Events 
Oct. 18 |LU Comedy Show Tickets 

Oct. 19 |LU Fashion Show 

 

October 19: Roland Martin 
Roland Martin will host a live radio show from 7 - 9 am tomorrow in the 

SUB Media Center.  Then at 11 am he will host a public address in the ICC 

Auditorium. 

Contact: Marshayla Kinsel 

Read more  

 

October 20: Homecoming YARD SHOW! 
The Homecoming Yard Show and Afterparty (THIS IS ONE TICKET) will 

take place Friday at 8 pm in the Manuel Rivero Gym. 

Doors open at 7 pm. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More / Purchase Tickets 

 

October 21: Homecoming: Football Game Parking 
Please see the attached regarding parking for the Homecoming Football 

Game on Saturday. All vehicles entering the campus after 8 am will be 

required to pay the parking fee for game day parking.  This includes 

faculty, staff and students.  If you leave the campus after 8 am and you 

do not have a parking pass, you will have to pay a parking fee when you 

return. 

Contact: James Connor 

Read More 

 

Activity and Event Reminder 2017 
Please see the attached from Public Safety. 

Contact: Ruth Evans 

Read More 

 
 

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 
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1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
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